Jeffrey J. Mantes
Commissioner of Pubic Warks

Preston D. Cole
Cirectar of Opetalions

Jeffrey S. Polenske

l! /l i I uk Department of Public Works City Engnesr
uf a; ee Infrastructure Services Division

September 23, 2009

Honorable Nik Kovac
Alderman, 3™ Aldermanic District
Room 205, City Hall

SUBJECT: 3™ ALD. DIST. - FILE # 090667
REMOVE TWO- HOUR PARKING ON NORTH WARREN AVENUE
FROM NORTH FRANKLIN PLACE TO NORTH ARLINGTON PLACE

Dear Alderman Kovac:

In compliance with your request on behalf of local residents, legislation will be prepared for
consideration at the next Public Safety Committee meeting to remove the above-captioned
parking restriction.

Sy 1 nSke, P.E.
City Engineer

RWB: ns

c: City Clerk, Public Safety

841 N. Broadway, Room 701, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202
Phone (414) 286-2400, Fax (414) 286-5994, TDD (414) 286-2025
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Horn, Sarah

From: distO3aide

Sent:  Thursday, September 03, 2009 1:07 PM
To: Antczak, Kevin

Cc: Horn, Sarah: Kovac, Nik

Subject: 2hr Parking on 1500 blk Warren Ave

Hi Kevin,

I have another request for you. We have a constituent who circulated a petition asking us to remove the 2hr
parking restrictions from 1500 block of Warren Ave. So | am wondering if you know of a reason why we might
need that 2hr restriction in the neighborhocd? If not, we would like those signs taken down. Is this possible?

Let me know and thank you,

Shannon Alan Powell

3rd District Aide

Alderman Nik Kovac, 3rd District
414.286.5005

200 E. Wells St.

Milwaukee, Wl 53202

9/28/2009
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.3" District Petition Form -

We, the undersigned, would like to have the 2-hour parking restriction removed from the
[SCo  block of Werte n Ave . We would like no time-restricted daytime parking

regulations on this block. We understand that normal night parking, snow or weather related
restrictions, street sweeping, 24-hour rule, and other parking ordinances do still apply.
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3" District Petition Form

We, the undersigned, would like to have the 2-hour parking restriction removed from the
ISCC block of Wewiien Ave. . We would like no time-restricted daytime parking
regulations on this block. We understand that normal night parking, snow or weather related
restrictions, street sweeping, 24-hour rule, and other parking ordinances do still apply.
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. 3" District Petition.Form.. . .

We, the undersigned, would like to have the 2-hour parking restriction removed from the

1500 block of Woren e .

We would like no time-restricted daytime parking

regulations on this block. We understand that normal night parking, snow or weather related
restrictions, street sweeping, 24-hour rule, and other parking ordinances do still apply.
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Dear Alderman Kovac,

I've been in touch with your staff in regards to a petition to alter the 2 hour parking rules in my area. I've
attached said petition. 'm certain you’ll find that if you contact any of the individuals on this petition that
you’ll find enthusiastic support for such a measure. I thank you for the expedient and useful health that
your staff members have provided and I’'m excited to work with you in this endeavor.

Thank you,



